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PRIVACY WARNING AND AUTHORIZED USER AGREEMENT FOR TOWING INQUIRY SYSTEM – Form#3 

 

WARNING: 

 

USE OF THIS SYSTEM IS BEING MONITORED. 

 

A. Use of this online system without express authority is a computer crime under section 53a-251(e)of the 
Connecticut General Statutes, a violation of section 14-10 of the Connecticut General Statutes and a 
violation of the Driver’s Privacy Protection Act, 18 U.S.C 2721 et seq. 

 
B. Misuse of information obtained from this system is a computer crime under section 53a-251(e)of the 
Connecticut General Statutes, a violation of section 14-10 of the Connecticut General Statutes and a 
violation of the Driver’s Privacy Protection Act, 18 U.S.C 2721 et seq.   

 
Any wrongful access, display, disclosure or use of the system or information obtained from the system 
will subject you to criminal and civil penalties.   
  

USER AGREEMENT AND POLICY:  
 
 

 I, _________________________, acting on behalf of (entity)____________________________, hereby 
state under penalty of false statement as provided in Section 53a-157b of the Connecticut General 
Statutes, that I am authorized on behalf of a Connecticut licensed dealer to perform functions related to 
nonconsensual towing. 

  I understand that the information displayed or obtained by me through DMV electronic records is 
personal information, and is protected by law from unauthorized access, use or disclosure. 

 I certify that the information obtained from the Department of Motor Vehicles will be used solely for the 
purpose of accessing motor vehicle records to provide any notice required by law to owners or 
lienholders named in the certificate of title of towed, abandoned or impounded motor vehicles and for 
no other purpose. 

 I understand that I am PROHIBITED from sharing with anyone my assigned user name and password, 
whether or not such person intends to access the system for official business.   
 
 
I agree to fully comply with the laws, DMV policies and procedures as set forth in this Authorized User 
Agreement.  I am aware that the DMV has the right to terminate my access to electronic records for any 
reason or cause it deems sufficient. 
 

By________________________________________ Date: ______________________________ 

Signature 

 

__________________________________________ 

Printed Name 


